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Dear Sir,

As the chairman of the European Kendo Renmei I am glad to have contact
with the Kende Association of Holland.

I have forwarded Your letter to the secretary-general of the EKR, Mr
Roald M., Knutgen, England, and he will give You every possible infor-
mations about our Renmei and the Jjoining.

The 3Swedish Kendo Association is = member of +the National Sport Federation f

of Sweden trought membership in the Swedish Judo Association.

We have no problems with the holding of judo, kendo, aikido and karate
together under the same head - the Swedish Judo Ass, - there those budo-
forms are self-evident sections. 4
As the swedish budo - people (and the officers of the different sections) |
have a strict idealistically atiitude without commerciall or "political®
interests in theirs budd, is the collaboration between the different |
budo very good. E
Depending on this fact we, the Swedish Kendo Ass. use the SJA regulations :
in applicable parts and we complete those with the Statute of the Buropean
Kendo Renmei. |
So I think You have not use for our Statutes, but more use for the Statu-
tes of the British Kendo Renmei. Mr Knutsen will send You a copy of this
together with the informations about the EKR.

Please give my best regards to Your President, Mr.S. Morioka and my delighti

at his work for the evolution of kendo in Holland, L
4 +)
s very truly 7 Y
Robert von Sandor . X ﬁ
Chairman of the EKR and President o Ry L,
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